

El Paso Natural Gas Company

El Paso, Texas

January 6, 1936

La Plata Gathering System, Inc.,
1940 Mercantile Dallas Building
Dallas 1, Texas

Attention: Mr. W. M. Miller

Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company is in receipt of a copy of your application for dual completion on the Can Pan 32-5 Unit, Well No. 2-25, NE/4 Section 25, T-32N, R-3W. Please be advised that El Paso has no objection to the dual completion of this well in the Mesa Verde and Dakota producing intervals and, by a copy of this letter, are so advising the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

EXORATION DEPARTMENT



D. H. Rainey
Administrative Assistant

DHR:mmm

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico